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RE: NPK, a.s., CHN - Urgence "akceptace" objednavky VO-
2017-240-000004

Marek Jandora<marek.jandora@linde.com>

st 02.08.2017 09:06

Komu:LUKAS Jif <jiri lukas@nempk.cz>;

Dobry den,

Potvrzuji objednavku. Kyslik uz byl dodan.
Dékuiji

S pozdravem / Best Regards

Marek Jandora
Referent logistiky kapalin / Liquid Logistics Assistant

Linde Gas a.s.

Cernovické nabrezi 10, Brno, 198 00, Czech Republic

Phone +420 548 124 136, Fax +420 548 124 101, Mobile +420 731 608 881
marek.jandora@linde.com, www.linde-gas.cz

From: LUKAS Jifi [mailto:jiri.lukas@nempk.cz]

Sent: Tuesday, August 01, 2017 12:20 PM

To: LG CZ Dispecink <dispecink@linde.com>

Subject: NPK, a.s., CHN - Urgence "akceptace" objednavky VO-2017-240-000004
Importance: High

Caution: The identity of the sender of this message could not be verified as it originates from the
Internet. Please pay attention!
Dobry den,

prosim o zaslani akceptace na objednavku ¢. VO-2017-240-000004, ktera k Vam byla odeslana 28. 7. 2017.

Doporuceny text akceptace:
Obdrzeli jsme od Vas objednavku ¢. VO-2017-240-000004, kterou timto akceptujeme v plném rozsahu.

Dékuji a s pozdravem
Jiti Lukas

Odbor zdsobovani energiemi

a servisu energetickych a zdvihacich zatizeni

Nemocnice Pardubického kraje, a.s.
pracovisté Chrudim

jiri.lukas@nempk.cz
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The information contained in this email and any attachments may be confidential and is provided solely for the use of the
intended recipient(s). If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, distribution, or use of
this e-mail, its attachments or any information contained therein is unauthorized and prohibited. If you have received this in
error, please contact the sender immediately and delete this e-mail and any attachments. No responsibility is accepted for any
virus or defect that might arise from opening this e-mail or attachments, whether or not it has been checked by anti-virus
software...
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